
From: Steitz, Glenn A (Glenn) [mailto:glenn.steitz@alcatel-lucent.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 11:13 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: McMenamin, Michael T (Michael)
Subject: Re: Ben's Questions for STA

10 mobile/portable devices

Glenn

On Jan 11, 2012, at 8:11 AM, "Behnam Ghaffari" <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov> wrote:

Michael,

The other additional information in which I would like to have on file is the number of transmitting portable devices (dongles, etc.)

Thanks

From: Steitz, Glenn A (Glenn) [mailto:glenn.steitz@alcatel-lucent.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 11:10 AM
To: McMenamin, Michael T (Michael)
Cc: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: Re: Ben's Questions for STA

Base station EIRP is 150watts, mobile/device transmit 400mw

Glenn

On Jan 11, 2012, at 7:59 AM, "McMenamin, Michael T (Michael)" <michael.mcmenamin@alcatel-lucent.com> wrote:

Hi Glenn:

I just spoke to Ben and he would like to know the transmitting power for the demonstration. In addition, when transmitting from the device back to the base how much power is being used?

Ben please add to above if I missed anything.

Thanks,

Michael